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Maribeth Witzel-Behl

From: Austin King
Sent:  Thursday, August 31, 2006 3:55 AM

To: Maribeth Witzel-Behl; Doug Voegeli; Emil Quast; Jay Lengfeld; Jennifer Zilavy; Kenneth Seifert;
Matthew Tucker; Nina Buske; Carl Gloede; Mary Schauf

Subject: RE: Rising Sons Deli liquor license application

Please note my full support for the application

Thank you,
Austin King

From: Maribeth Witzel-Behl

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2006 2:07 PM

To: Austin King; Doug Voegeli; Emil Quast; Jay Lengfeld; Jennifer Zilavy; Kenneth Seifert; Matthew Tucker; Nina
Buske; Carl Gloede; Mary Schauf

Subject: Rising Sons Deli liquor license application

The attached Beer & Wine application will be on the September 20 ALRC Agenda and the October 3
Common Council Agenda:

Public Hearing - New License

Rising Sons Deli, LL.C » dba Rising Sons Deli + est. capacity 40
617 State Street « Agent: Sinarack MacVilay

Class B Beer, Class C Wine ¢ 10% alcohol, 90% food
Aldermanic District 8 (Ald King) * Police Sector 403

8/31/2006




